
BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA.PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION AND ENFORCEMENT

V.

PARRISH TRANSPORTATION INC 
1095 PITTSTON BYPASS 
JENKINS TOWNSHIP PA 18640

DOCKET NO. C-2018-3002360
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COMPLAINT

The Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission (Commission) is a duly constituted agency of 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania empowered to regulate public utilities within the Commonwealth. 
The Commission has delegated its authority to initiate proceedings which are prosecutory in nature to
the Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement and other bureaus with enforcement responsibilities;-----
Pursuant to that delegated authority and Section 701 of the Public Utility Code, the Bureau of 
Investigation and Enforcement Prosecutory Staff hereby represents as follows:

1. That Parrish Transportation, Inc., Respondent maintains a principal place of 
business at 1095 Pittston Bypass, Jenkins Township, Pennsylvania, 18640.

2. That Respondent was issued a certificate of public convenience by this 
Commission on May 2,1932, at Application Docket No. A-00022037authorizing transportation of 
household goods authority.

3. That on May 4, 2018, Respondent permitted a 2007 Ford Limousine bearing 
license number LM26417 and having Vehicle Identification No. 1L1FM88W87Y632906 to be operated 
by driver Stanley Rovinski, Jr. That on that date, Motor Carrier Enforcement Manager Andrew Turriziani 
performed an inspection on the referenced vehicle. The driver was found to be not wearing corrective 
lenses as required by his current Medical Examiner’s Certificate.

4. That Respondent violated 49 CFR §291.11(b)(4) and 52 Pa. code §37.204 in that 
it failed observe driver regulations during service. The penalty for this violation is $100.

WHEREFORE, the Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement Prosecutory Staff hereby 
requests that the Commission fine Parrish Transportation, Inc., the sum of one hundred dollars 
($100.00) for the illegal activity described in this Complaint.
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Respectfully submitted,

Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265



Parrish Transportation
❖ Bus Service For AH Occasions 4

1095 Pittston By-Pass 
Jenkins Ttop., PA 18640
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